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Joanne Stover

From: Patterson, Charles <Sean.Patterson@Honeywell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Tiktinsky, David; Pineda, Christine
Cc: Sanders, Robert; Patterson, Charles
Subject: [External_Sender] Answer to Question #1 regarding D Pond

Dave/Christine, 
 
See the answer to question #1: 
 
1. Operational status of Pond D, including date that Pond D stopped receiving process wastewater and the 

date discharging to NPDES Outfall 002 ended. 
 

 Date Pond D Stopped Receiving Process Wastewater – Approximately May 2018. We don’t have an exact date. 

 Date Discharging to NPDES Outfall 002 Ended ‐ Discharge to Outfall 002 has not ended. Stormwater that falls on 
the ponds, and liquors encountered during the pond closure are treated and discharged in accordance with 
MTW’s NPDES permit.  

 
Please contact me is you need additional information, I do not plan on putting this response on Daptiv. 
 
Thanks 
Sean 
 


